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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Justin Wong <justinwong@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 29 August 2019 12:02 PM

To: SUR

Cc: assignments

Subject: Request for Market Value of SJT2396X
Attachments: SJT2396X LTA DOA -14.08.19.pdf

Importance: High

Hi Team,

Kindly assist to provide market value of our insured vehicle: SIT2396X.
Date of accident is on 14/08/2019.

Thank you.

Regards,

Justin Wong
Executive, Claims

T 465 6540 2184
F +65 6725 0853
I Justin.won udgetdirect.com.

udast, B

R

insurance .. o

iZustomer Care +65 6221 2111
iClaims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.

auto & general

»

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Dir nce.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.



This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Qwner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration_D_ate:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 27 Aug 2019

OK

Singapore NRIC

SJT2396X

Yes

27 Aug 2019

B.M.W.

Z4 SDRIVE 231 2.5L AT ABS D/AB 2WD HID
Silver

2009
77284511N52B25AF
WBALM32070E154950
150.0 kW (201 bhp)
$54,498.00

30 Sep 2009

30 Sep 2009

0
$54,498.00

Yes
29 Sep 2019
$27,249.00

29 Sep 2019

B- Car (1601cc & above)
10

$19,801.00

$176.00

$27,425.00

thS - K.

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION _ID=F030400...
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27/8/2019



Used BMW Z4 Car for Sale in Singapore, SB Motoring Pte Ltd - ...

| of 3

sGCARMART.CONM

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?1D=848552& DL=2

Login  Sign up
New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum
scoot
Mak Price Range Depreciation Year Reg Vehicle Type L
Home » Used Cars » S8 Motoring Pte Ltd » BMW 24 sDrive23i
BMW Z4 sDrive23i
Overview Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos Map
Price $46,800
Depreciation N.A. Reg Date 19-Sep-2009
(20days COE left)
Mileage N.A, Manufactured 2009
Road Tax $1,796 fyr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value $23,757 as of today (charge) oMV $47,303
COE $19,289 ARF £47,303
Engine Cap 2,497 cc Power 150.0 kw (201 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,505 kg No. of Owners 2
Type of Vehicle Sports Car
Shartfist Compare
Features Report Error More Actions

View specs of the BMW 24 (2

Description

009-2013)

Super Good Condition, Can Renew 5 Or 10 Years, High Loan Available.

Category
PARF Car

Status
Available

Resources

-

o
oro

Compare

Car Valuation - Free

Seller Information

Company SB Motoring Pty
» daaler's pricelist
» 12 vehs sold | 19
Address 3 Ang Mo Kio Stree
Search cars neartiy
Location Link @ AMK
Office No 67476028
Contact Person(s) Andy Ng
Margaret Yeo

Find out the market value of your existing car for free. Get started

Vehicle Evaluation

of lemans? Request ta have this car evaluated professionally, Find out more

29/8/2019, 1:17 ¢



